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From: Lisa Grigg (Communities Support Assistant) <Lisa.Grigg@cornwall.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 September 2024 15:53
Subject: Community Area Partnership online survey

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

TO: South East Cornwall Community Area Partnership

Dear councillors and colleagues,
Community Area Partnerships (CAP) Online Survey 2024

The 12 Community Area Partnerships are now a full year into their role of bringing local
organisations and people together to tackle the issues that matter to their

communities. We are inviting all CAP representatives and regular participants to give us
their views on the CAPs, by completing a short online survey. The link to the survey is here:
https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/embeds/projects/20780/survey-tools/39602

The survey will help assess how well the CAPs are operating and identify potential
improvements. It will complement the discussions held at each AGM on this subject. We
will report back on the results to CAPs and the CAP Chairs & Vice-Chairs Liaison Group.

The survey will be open until 31 October 2024. Thank you.
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This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
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